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Miller, Diane M.

From: Bodo Heins [Bodo.Heins@draeger.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, January 21, 2004 10:34 AM
To: NIOSH Docket Office

Cc: Boord, Leslie F.; Cloonan, Terrence K.
Subject: CBRN CK substance

Good morning,

| want to give you the information, that the test substance CK ( Cyanogen Chloride or CCLN/CCIN required for
CBRN ), which was defined by NIOSH and their coworkers as test substance for CBRN APR and Escape to give
the manufacturers the possebility to test their products prior to submittal for approval.

Unfortunately the substance is worldwide not possible to buy !

To send the products to the small number of labs being able to test it, is no solution for the manufacturer, because
of the uncalculable time exposure and the long queue of manufacturers standing in front of the door waiting for
testing.

Would it be possible, that NIOSH could supply the (wellknown) manufacturer with small amounts of CK for testing
purposes only?
If not, it will be necessary, to search for a different substance, easier to sell.

Mit freundlichen Gruessen / With friendly regards,
Bodo Heins

Draeger Safety AG & Co KGaA
Personal Protection Technology
Qualitymanagement

Technical Management
Revalstrasse 1

D - 23560 Luebeck

Phone: (+49) 451 882 2678
Fax: (+49) 451 882 3607

E-Mail : bodo.heins@draeger.com
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